



Anna Captari

Sales advisor

London, UK

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Links

[LinkedIn](#)

Languages

Italian

Portuguese

French

English

About

I am an experienced sales associate with many years worked in retail within the international fashion and accessories brands. Had the opportunity to work in the most developed countries (USA, Singapore and Qatar) in the world and challenging environments. Looking forward for consistent growth, progression and fulfilling my ambitions and career goals

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Boss
- Castle in the Sand Hotel
- Highlands Resort
- Inn" Shreveport
- Sentosa Cove Hotel
- studio &stores
- Swatch
- The Prime Rib

Experience



Sales advisor

Swatch | Nov 2017 - Now

- Sales driven , motivated to achieve the given targets.
- KPI focused , goals oriented .

Front-desk and Housekeeping

Inn" Shreveport | Aug 2012 - Nov 2012



Housekeeper

Castle in the Sand Hotel | May 2011 - Aug 2011

Sales advisor

Boss |

advisor/luxury retail)

studio &stores |

(Hostess

Sentosa Cove Hotel |



waitress

The Prime Rib |



Front-desk, Housekeeping department

Highlands Resort |

- 7)"Caribou
- Highlands"Resort. Lutsen,
- Minnesota,USA
- Front-desk,Housekeeping department

Education & Training

2009 - 2012

of Moldova

Diploma in Public Services,